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Moscow
April 14f, 1958.

Dear Prime Minister.

One of? the most urgent questionsof the international
relations of? our day and one which causeLs an especially profound
COncern to millions of' people in ail countr'ies throughout the
World is the need for the immediate cessation of tests of' atomie
and hydrQgen weapons of various kinds. It 'is not difficuit to
understand 't 'he deep arnx1ety which thie continuation of' experi-
men~tal explosions of nuclear weapons arouses amoag ail the
strata o~f population, f rom poliLtical figures, experts and
scientists to simple f olk, ordinary workers of' cities and
villages, and mothers of families. It is these tests which
aQCcelerate the arrns race, which facilitate the development of' new
destructive and lethal 1cinds of nuclear weapons, and which thus
1flcrease ail the more the threat of an atornic war which hangs
Ove manlçind.

Moraover, even now, in~ time of peace, systematic
exPerîmental explosions of atomic and hydrogen weapons cause
hrm to the health of' peaceful, unsuspecting, innocent people
Of 41 f±erent countries. In th petition signed by 9,235
Soientists of 44 countries and submitted in January 1958 to the
SeeearyGeneal of the United. Natios it states that eaèh
test explJosion of a nuclear b<mb~ increase~s the radioactive

'al-Otthus causing harm to, the haalth of people ail over
teworld and jeopardizing the normeal developrnent o! future

Taking ail this into account the Soviet Covernment ha s
cOi ta the conclusion that it is not possible to delay the
S04to of the problem of en4.ing çiulear weapon tests any

lOner i.nco irreparable damnage to tihe health of the people-
'&ý9flqt be permitted.

fite As of today only three powers-the U.S.S.R., the
ntdStates and Great Britain--possess nuclear weapons anditWOuld theref ore be comp#Xratively easy to~ re.ach an agreement

f reding nucl.ear weapon tests. IJnless tests are ended now
OterQuntrïes cari came in time to possess nuclear weapons and

inSuh circumstance~s it yull, of course, be more difficuit to
rec n agreement on the cessati.on of tests.

repa edFor theapast three years the Soviet Goverinent have
G.eteBr y aproached the Goyarnents of the Ujnited States and

,we tainwiththeproposa>l to end atomic and hydrogen
ePhntests.Since the Government o! the United States as well
este G vernment of Great Britain~ did flot wish to agrea ta the
Ptit n o iuclear tests without a time-lirit, the Soviet side
le or4r a propo#al, es a begù'ninig, to stop these test et
hetfor a Ximited period, for instance two to three years.

et PeOPosals o! the U.-S.,. on this question provide for the
Of tests.en o!ncsary internationial contrai over the cessation



-2

In spite aof ail this an agreement ta salve the question
aof the uncanditianal and immediate cessatian ar even aof the
temparary suspensian aof nuclear tests had uni'artunately nat yet
been reached.

Mativated bY .a desire to make .a practical start in
the cessation everywhere aof atomic and hydragen weapon tests
and thus ta take the i'irst step-toward the complete liberatian
aof mankind i'ral the threat of'an atomic-.war of' annihiliatian,
the Supreme Soviet aof the Union ai' Soviet Sacialist Republios
has resolved'ta stap the testing ai' ail types aof atamie and
hydragen weapans in the Soviet Union.

Iiplementing this resalution aof the Supreme Soviet ai'
.the U.SL.SR., the Soviet Government ha's decided unilaterally

to topthe testing ai'-ail types o±f atomic and hydrogen weapons
i'rorn March 31, 1958

The Soviet Government has approached the Qovernments
of the United States and Great Britain with a proposai to joifl
in this measure. The Soviet Government calis upon the Governfent
ai' Canada to support this initiative ini the commonh interest aof
ail mankind.

If the gov'ernments of the countries that now pos>ses5
nuclear weapons support this proposai ofl the U.S.S.R. anid takey
in their turn, a decision to stop furtiier tests, then the
question which causes prai'ound concern ta the peoples of the
'Whale world will at last i'ind its solution, and thus a great
step i1 be made towards ostabllshing genuine confidence eWn
states and consoltdating peac4e.

JHowever, if the governnents off the countries that ar
in possession of nuclear weapons~ do no>t wish tb respond tathis decisuion of the Soviet Government, preferiing to ieavé
everything as before, and~ continue experiments with atomic atnd
hydxrogen weapons, theii the~ Soviet Union 'jill, of course, have
nlo other alternaive, i~n the intrets of' enstlring its securitY'than to consider itself f'ree oi' the obligations wihch it haSassumed with regard to the cessation oi' nuclear tests. TheSoviet Qovernmn wouid not likê the matter to take this course'

Hfope is expressed in the appeal of the Soviet tUover
ment to the >Governents off the United States anid Great Biithat these Governments will join in the initiative off the SVeUnion and thus make possible every'where and forever the ce5ss9'o
ai' rnuceaj waapons tests.

This firSt practica1 step têvard the pr'otectionlOfpeople fr the calamities with 1which they are threaterié4 bYth odr nuclear Meapon will iminensely facilitate prorestoward the solutionL of the task--the cormp1ete deliveranceOthe peoples from the threat off an atomîc war, On. wifl. ardeny that the cessation of experiments with atomic and hydr0Benweapons> will. wthoutdoiibt grêatly improve th entire int9 1ý
conditions for sett1ing other outstaning an't~

Allow meq Mr. Prime MÎister, to express~ theéoet*et eabv -mnt ond props als of te So ie Jvernme nitwUth a positive I'eaation On the part of the Goermnt Of
Wïth sincere respect,

N- KHRUSH(
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OTTÂWÂ, Ontario
May 9, 1958.

Dear Mr. Chairinan,

I have given careful studyto your letter ofApril ~,I Can assu.re you that-the subject niatter -. thequestion of-nuclear weapons testing - is of grave concern tothe Canadian.Government. It is'in this spirit that I replyta ýyour- message*

You ,iili, I know, be awaI'e or the public statementsalready made by the Governinent 0"f'Canada sirice your Governinentanflouncëd its decision', sub4ect ta certain reservationis, tastop the testing or atomic and hydrogen weapons. You may haveobserved thetthe Canadian reaction ta this announcement hasbeen cautiaus and that a sense of uneasiness has modified thesatisfaction.we- Were tempted et first to entertaîn.

Shortly before your letter was delivered, theCanadien Government issued a statement explaining our reserva-tions about a unilateral gesture of this kind following onintensive series of Soviet ntaclear tests. We coflsidered that1while the suspension of the Soviet nuoleer testing programme wasto be welcome~d in the context of the radiation hazard, itJustified no more than the frailest hope that progress ondisarmement was at lest near at hand. For it is axiomatie'thet disarmement, to be significant in thèse times, mlust bethe product of negotietion and agreement among nations, The'World can hardly be expected to repose confidence in the potexitîalresults o! a decision which could be reversed ovrernight and~Without consultation, by your Government.

It is because of the coinpelling need ta erect, atWhatever cost, some tangible and rei.iable f oundetion of mutueltrust that I feel jtlstified in a>skXng yoti to c4larify yourPOSI ,tion with regard to the establ.ishment or an international8Ystem for the verificatl.on o! nuclear tests. Asswning thatYOU are willing to exchange views on this problem viith other90vernmnts, I should be interested to kno1w w1hat type ofPrectical measures you have in mirnd to ensure that tests ofItaclear weapons vere not being conducted any-wher~e in the world.1 should further like to know whetlier youi are prepared toIeOtiate seriousiT on thi>s issue ini the imediate futuarethrOugh the UJnited Nations or diplomatic channels, or whetherYO insist on delaying discussions on these matters untilý smmt meeting has been arranged.

tens wThese questions spring froni a conviction that govern-ts jwhether or flot they dispose o! nuoc.ear weaponsq havel1ght, indeed a duty, to work unceasingly for peace now, for
phlternative Is the possible obliteration of the hunian race.
B1 s a a matter o! such prof ound significance to mankind that3.Iaterai. and conditional decisions to suspend the testing of'21ar arms are not a tolerable substitute for international,



When I first learned of your Goverriment's an.nounce-
ment regarding nuclear tests, I ventured to hope that this step
heralded a genuine disposition to move towards agreement on
other aspects ol' the disarmament problem. It has, therel'ore, beel
ail the more disappointing and disturbing to me to observe the
attitude which your goverrnent has adopted in the recent SecuritY
Council discussions. Personally, I arn at a loss to reconcile
the Soviet attitude and argument in these meeting with the
conciliatory tone of your message to me.

..Canadians have noted with concern the unjust
accusations wthich your Goverïneat suc1denly levelled ageinst
the United States in the Security Council on April 21, at a
time wben pre.liiiinary negotiations towards a sumnzit çconference
were on the point of beginning in Moscow. I mnust also tell you
frankly that the people of Canada have watched incredulously the
negative reaction of the Soviet Union ito the proposais advanced
on April 29 by the UJnited States for the prevention of surprise
attack lin the Arctic regions, ýthis is the very area regardilg
which iwe as Canadians are especially concerned, and which we
have repeatedly off ered to open te international scrutiny.

If you are really anxious about developments i-n the
Arct'ic and if you wish to eliminate the possibllity of surprise
attack across the polar <regions, I $ind it hard to understafld
why you should cast aside a proposai designed to increase MWitta 1
security in tha~t area. L~et me rapeat hare, Mr. Chai.rman, that we
stand by ouI' off er to mae avalabie~ for iternati.onal insPection
or control any part of our territory, ini exchange for a comparable
concession on your part. I would hope that you would accePt 50ne
arrangement along these lines not only as an indicationf of our
good faXth, but as part of: a f irst, exparimnt4l .step in building
a systorn of international safeguards against surprise attack.
When there is, by yowr own admision, a danger of nuclaar war
brak1ing ou1t by accident or miscalcuation, it is difcult for
Cana4ians to qpo'prehend youZ' refusai tQ engage even in ehi8
discussions intended t9o explore the> fes~iiy of an~ inter-
national system of control.

As~ yo know the Çanadian Goernment has not been
oPPoe o 1a summit meeting for which adeqjiate preparation a
been aei rdane. Xou have yourself straased thie nee4 for
prepaain and I amn sure. that you wod agree 4ith me ht orconside a prliinary work wflil be required bqtQre sa:tisfac

fin difiulttoundsan and tO JustifY is your view, if
hae ntrpetd t orecly the no prors ca he made OnDsuchimotnan opiaequsinastecnrio ctests an h reet of surprise atac unti the tXme for

JOHG. D


